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51 UBIAVE 1, 80125 PAYA UIN INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 405933 ;EI ¢ (D65) GES6ISET FAX : 1065) 62584015
Your Ref: C10003795/IM Date: 23™ August 2019

Our Ref: CS/AGI19014687/Kqd3

The Motor Claims Department
to & Insu Budget Dire rance

Attn: Ivy

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SFL 8362T .

We thank you for the instruction on _16/08/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 22/08/2019 at the premises of M/s BFG SIN MING AUTOCARE and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S§ 0.904.50
Revised Estimate Amount : S8 651520 .
“Check” Items Amount : 5% 218.50 .
Market Value - 5% = .
LTA Rebate Amount 5% -
Nett Value : 88 -
Description of Damage: sl
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rtion. - | 1) =
Comments/ Present Status: -

Damages consistent.
Davys o air: 4 "

We have NOT orise repair.
Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 2:08 PM

To: Mator Claims; Claims; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Julie Mangubat; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003795/IM || OI- SKD2725C (Black) TP- SFLB362T ||
Est:0.00 || Sin Ming Autocare

Attachments: SAS SFLE362T..pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange for TP Survey for SFLB362T. Workshop has chosen Mr. Kenneth Kong to survey the
vehicle.

Kindly confirm,
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E [vy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

P prect K

insurance __ .

Customer Care +65 6221 2111

Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall Is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use, interferance with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the

1




" stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
 be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@autocare.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 1:39 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: THIRD PARTY CLAIM SFLB362T & SKD2725C ACCIDENT ON 16.8.2019 | | C10003795

Dear lvy,
Our selection surveyor is Kenneth Kong (LKK)

Thank you

With Regards,
Angela Tan
Claims & Admin Executive

Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd

176 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-05 SINGAPORE 575721
Email: motorclaimsi@autocare. com.sg

Tel ;: 64550600 | Fax ; 6455 6192

From: Maotor Claims <motorclaims@autocare.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 12:29 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: THIRD PARTY CLAIM SFLB362T & SKD2725C ACCIDENT ON 16.8.2019

To: Auto & General Insurance Motor Claims Dept. (Arrangement of Surveyor Unit)

RE: NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKINGS DAY
PURSUANT TO

PARAGRAPH PHOTOCOL FOR NIN-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFL8362T & SKD2725C ALONG SLE TOWARDS CTE,5.8KM, LAMP POST 332 ON
16.08.2019

We are repairer for CHAN XUAN LIANG the owner of vehicle no SFL2725C.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can inspected at the following venue:

Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd
176 5in Ming Drive #02-05 Singapore 575721
Tel: 6455 0600 Fax: 64556192 Email: motorclaims@autocare.com.sg

Contact Person: Angela Tan

Please also provide us a list of 10 surv n



Thank you

With Regards,
Angela Tan
Claims & Admin Executive

Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd

176 5IN MING DRIVE, #02-05 SINGAPORE 575721
Emall: motorclaims@autocare. com.sg

Tel : 6455 0600 | Fax : 6455 6192

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. [t may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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



Shiau Chan [LI{I(Autn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 11:23 AM

To: ‘lvy Ratilla’; assignments; ‘Claims’

Ce: ‘Julie Mangubat’; SUR

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003795/JM || OI- SKD2725C (Black) TP- SFLB3IGB2T ||
Est:0.00 || Sin Ming Autocare

Attachments: CSAGI19014687Kqd3.pdf

Dear vy,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SFL 8362T.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 11:17 AM

To: 'lvy Ratilla’ <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Claims’
<claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: 'Julie Mangubat' <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref-C10003795/IM | | OI1- SKD2725C (Black) TP- SFLB362T | | Est:0.00 | | Sin Ming
Autocare

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer arrange survey on 22/08/2019.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; psslgnments@lkkauto.cam | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: lvy Ratilla [mailto:ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 2:08 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@autocare.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAutao)
<admin-d @Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; sur@lkkauto.com

1
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Piznsz repon comeclly the detais of e accident o speed up e claim procesa.
2. This Fimm miss! e comploted by e Poloyfdider andior the Authoossd Diriver.

3, irdoremaiion provided mest be as tuthiul end scourate §s poosible. Any willul migrepreseniation of withoiding of moferial facls may slow PMEUTANCE COMpAnEY o

repudin)g pobcy labikty.

4, The maus and scceplance of (s Form by (nsesnce companss s not an atmission of polcy lebility on the port ol i iREursnce crplees
5. Any false reporiing may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This repon will e torwarded by the imurers of the GIA Reconts Managemsnt Centre rutsblished by (e Gangral Insurancs Assaciation of Singapars [GIA] for
srchiving snd thal popies of This report will, for & foe. be mode availaily upon npglcalion by inleresied pames )
T. By fha lodgamant of thix repart Lo tha imuners, you hersby consent 18 [ archiving of this report &l (he cenine and 1o copies of the reocr being made available

wioresaid

Date Of Rapaort

Dowe Of Accidant

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdor
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Ne

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Maenufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
{ime of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palcy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Plaase siate aclion io be laken
Vehicle Calagory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Covorage

Fleel Policy

Pollcy Mumbar

Cover Nola Numbar

Driver

Mame ol Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cccupation

Date O Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Maobille Number
Fax Numbar
Contacl Mumbaer
EMall Address

18/08/2018 10116

16/08/2010 18:30

SLE TOWARDS CTE. 5.8KM, LAMP POST 332.
SINGAPORE

SFLA3G2T

CHAMN XUAN LIANG
S0242051E
SHINCHAN151TEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-83858070
COTHERS-R3853070

AUDI
A4 1.8 TFSI MU ATTRACTION

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

18000144358

CHAN XUAN LIANG
S9242051E

09/11/1992

INDCOR

2710212013

§ YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

+65-936858070

OTHERS-03852070
SHINCHAN151T@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 18



BLK 363 WOODLAMDS AVENUE 5
#OT-434

Poslcode T30363
Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Campany MO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the insured ~ OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Vehicle .

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicls -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Wealher Candilions CLEAR
Aoad Surface DRY

Cther Information
Was any foraign vehicia Invelved In this accidenl? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)

involved In tha accident S
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed lo hospltal by YES
ambulance?
Was any olher malerial or propeny damaged? YES
| hal-.rq bean uppmﬂ:!‘}m by u:}kﬂuwnlpmnnia] YES
saliciting/offering acciden| claims assistance,
Mumber of Passengers (Including Criver) 1
Detalls of Police Actlon
Was the sccideni reported o the polica? YES
if Yas, Piaase stale which Pollce Station
Was nolice of inlended Prosecution given? MO
Il Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
FLEASE REFER TD SKETCH PLAN AND POLICE REPORT. T/201880817/7014
Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available lor atlachment? YES
\Was (hare any video capiured by Car Camera? NO
Was lhere any audio recarded? ND
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registralion Mumber SKD2T25C
Wehicle MakaModelCalour HYUNDAI
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbor

Address

Postooda

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damagea
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registralion Number SJD5T44P
Page 3 ol 18



Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Datalls OF Prapartios
Vanicle Calegory

Hamaeo af Drivar
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Paslcode

Ingsurance Company Name
Malure O Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vahicle Registralion Mumber
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Dalails Of Properilies
Vehicle Calegory

MNamea of Cnver
NRIC/Passpon Number
Conlact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Wature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Proparies
Vehicle Catagory

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Conlact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
SMDBEE3

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
SJRBB83C

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame

Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seal beils wom?

Vas this injured conveyed 1o hospilal by

ambulance?
Address
Posicode

SKD2725C

YES

Page 3¢l 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

NOTIC

Planss report correetly tha details of the sccident to speed up the claims process
Trus Form must oe gompleted by e Policybolder and/or the Authorized LiFuEr

infarmatinn provided must be 25 pruthiul and scourate as possible. Any willu] mivepresantation ar withholding of material
tacts may sllow ingursnce companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

. Tha issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companied is not an sdmiision of poficy Bability on the part of the insurante

companias.

ARy IAEE FEDOIINE Y FRIETTIG LS Rt FIMLRL a6

The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Asgoclation of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for # Tee be made available upon apalication by
Intarested partjes.

By the ledpmant of this report to the injurery, you haraby consent to Lhe archiving of this report ot the centre and to topies ol
the report being made avallable sforesaid.

Consent under the Porsonal Dota Protection At (POPA)
| undgrstand, scknowledge, agres and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore {"GIA") moy/are permitted to collect, we,
disciose and/or process my persanal data/persanal information sat aut b this [form] snd any other personal information
provided by me or pasessed by my Insurer [collectivaly the "Persanal Infarmation”} and disclese and ransfer such
PBersonal Information to sl insurer(s) who have Insured vehiclafs) Invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) whe have nuwred
wehiclels) involved in this sccident shall be collectively relerred to us the “Insusers”), the Insurers’ lawyery/lyw firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapare and any relevant government agency/euthority (such as the pallcs), for the purpose(s)
af s

(1l processing, handling antfor dealing with my claima including the setdement of the clalms and amy necessary
Irestigatlans relating to the dalms;

(i) inwustigating the accident and/or my clabm;
[} carmying out wndfor dealing with my instructlons of responding Lo sny enguires by ms,;

[iw) administering vy elaims {ncluding the malling of correspondence, statements, invaiced, ropartior potices to me,
which could involve ditclosure of certain personal dats sbout ms to bring sbout delivery of the same as well &2 on the
wsternal cover of prvelopel/medl peckages); and/for

{v) complying with spolicable law In administeting. processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims. (collectivaly the
“Purposes”]

[b)  allinsureris) who have insured vehiclels] invelved in this accident and the tnsurers’ lawyers/taw firms, may/fare permined
1o collect, use, disclosz and/or process my Personal information far ane ar meee of the above Purposes; and

e}  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agersfincluding their nwyers\mw firms), which may be fited cutside of Singapore, for ene or more of the abave Purposes.

[d}  my Personal information will elsa be collected and used 1o complle claima history for the purposa of fraud detection,
investigation and managesont in present and all futwes clalm.

[e] the information so callected under (d) above may be shared | disclosed:

1] toallinsurers and/or amy othir third parties that sssist in evaluating, meestigating, controling o manajing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencicd a3 reasonably requined for the purposes stated, or

{E) for complying with requirements under any repulations, liws or courl osders.

Policyhaider's Signaturg Oriver's Signature

Date & Time: (8 driver ks not the paficyholder) Mame Saf it te s 4

19 AUG Im9 Cate & Time: R
oo A -

Page 4 af 18



Skatch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

- SELED362 T (mive)
¢ - 330 574P
g $eD2725C
1)~ S0 E6B5]
¢ - S3EREBIC

— L‘Uﬂ% [=)

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

! wies ol rdding -H'n-g Jane, | 0  BLE oy CAE &P 332
plew a oo in T fend o we E-bcde (IJRE¢85C)- |
e T S N o T T -fhu.- Hovowr 83 [ cleske) "“f‘
e peloor,  fle  goe dd ey Lelid we C 6) b
famby o of + vy ol gpud . frttonticly | Jeeve,
g Sewe  gldly B Iufoff  olbeld ;:u’.:-; )

Bt [ mngd & guung  Cov B bed cldd p

r"}:; ress --M!L. ﬂw':"?": foo fb  Levihs v~y cor.

.E_&-.A;r 4o Pollce ﬂ:-o..r-{"‘ T;J-"C"Iq ﬁ'ﬂl?!'fu“i‘,

Reface of ovEshup - \fos Matoriankcz (e L1o

DECLARATION

me;m true in every respect

Falicyholder’s Signatuss Oriver's Signature i 'Enits Fersonnel's Signature

ety & Time: (M drnewr & nol thie pohityhalden) Mammi e
-ﬂ AUG ﬂﬁ! Oyl B Tienm: NG/ ot

Page 5ol 1B



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police

10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885

Tal No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

”IHIEI I] Tr20180810/7013

103
Repor Mo, TI2O120813T0N3

Made:

Date/Tima Report
18/08/2018 13:29

Vids Raport No..
uzmeuﬁg:man

LAl

-

phE T A

bt

5 P

Nama of Informant Address:
CHAN XUAN LLHHG g.PT BLK 363 WOODLANDS AVENUE 5 #07-434
INGAPORE T30363
[8] TE D No.: Cantact No.:
NO / S8242051E Home/Office: Mobite: 83858070
3': Email!
SINGAF RE CITIZEN shinchan1517 @gmail.com
Sex: 8l Dale of Birth: of Informant:
Male % 0gf11/1992 Byrﬁ:r
Raca: Langmgr Institition / School Nama:
Chinese English
Dmu%iNun: Driving Licence Information: )
INSU CE AGENT Class: 34 Date of Expiry:

e :.‘E;l&ﬂﬂ'.ﬁﬁ, ki 3

T

“Drink DateTime of Type of LI:I'.‘.-IlFﬂI'I.
Driva: Accidant: Straight Road
Mo | I6MAN1S 1830
SLE lowards CTE Lip 332
Wealher: Road Surfaca: Road Spend Limit
Claar Dry 80 Kmih
(Traffic Flow: Traffic Gontrok; Trafic Volume:
Cna Way Not Controlled Haavy
Type of Coliision: Anyane conveyed by
Betwean Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear :nﬁuhm:
es

ARG e IRt 1] RAak 5 Bl

SFLB362T | Car AUDI AdH, a'r+:=s Grey Seriously | 0
[+MU+CVT+ Damaged
ABS+D/AB+
ZWD+4DR

SJD5T44FP | Car MERCEDES ]

BENZ

SIRBBBIC | Car MERCEDES Whine ]

= BENZ

SKD2TZ5C | Car HYUNDAI 1

Poge 8 of 18



FPOLICE REPORT Pg. 2

SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE WHIHIIIIWILMMMMM

Palice Station Of Origin: 2el3

Traffic Police Report No. TR20VE0818/7013
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408855

Tel No: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Dlhllsoﬂf,thitlilnvolwd‘ s _.‘;_FJ_. k' al :::_'.:-_4_ .-‘:
Vehicle No.’| Type: _ | Meke. Model ' Calar" = . | Condition No of Passsanger
SMDB8B3.) | Car EIEEEEDES Black [i]

f_'l-'.n A r'r—x-i 2

bt  Con =iy L Effeeiva Eliia‘h-,'rnnu
SFLB3BZT AIT% ASIA PACIFIC NSURANCE BT | 1600144356 ]z&rtmma 28/12/2019
L
[Detaiis of Person Invelved B RS b Vo )
Any Pedestrian Involved: No
Na. of Pndmri-m injured: NIL [Dse nl Pedestrian C NA__
o111 R et B AT
Hame T EHAN XUAN LIANG D No. S0242051E
Relaled vehicle | SFLBIGZT (Car) Contact No.| 93858070

HospitallClinic | MOUNT ELIZABETH NOVENA HOSPITAL | Classof | Class: 3A
Driving Data of Expiry: NIL

Licance &

Expiry Date
Data Treatmanl | 17/08/2018 Dale Discharge | 17/08/2019
Mo, of Deys gran ed Madical Leave | 07 Degm of Injury '_ﬁTlgh'I

Brief Detalls.

Twas traveliir tmwllll;g on lane 1 at SLE towards CTE, L/P 332, when a car(SJRBBBAC) that was in front of me E-
brake. As procead ta E-brake my car in fime. Hmvur. from m rur mlm;lr. the car behind me
mﬂi me ﬂ a ralatively fast speed, Instinclively, | swerve slightly to my lalt, while maintaining
I'n]r 0§ n lane 1. The car thal wes bahind me, {3 Dﬂﬁﬁ&l% hilmenlluhﬂy nndhruthedpuumn
right, whElu the car Ihal was behind SMDBE83J, (SKD2725C) collided inlia my rear

Subsequenlly, another car (SIDST44P) kit SKD2725C.

Fugs 7 ol 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avanue 3 SINGAPORE 40BBGS
Tel No: 85470000

Skalch Plan
Informant is not able to provide skefch plan

TRMI0NHTNI

Jald
Report No. TR2D1908197T013

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

“Signature O Officer Recording The Repart: Signature Of informant:

Mol applicable The idantity of the n making this repart has
been authanticaled by SingPass. No signature is
requirad.

Signature Of Interpreter DatelTime:

Not applicable 18/DB/2019 13:29

Officar In Charge Of Case:
TPITPHQ/

HO JIEKANG, IVAN
Contaci No.: 65476170

Ciassification Of Case;

Aulherniication Stamp
gl

Poge 8 of 10



Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

. DENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECONDS MANABEMENT CENTRE
WCE # Pl Quopy #1003 Slrespors DIEILY
Tol (BE) BT GO0 Wie S5 &TM QNG
: Cpersting pees : Loy m Frigey, SR80 - 170
UEVEE HUBASLNTIENTT L MAMIS20  OIT Bap. Ma RARSGIYTTIE

IMPORTANTNOTE: Plasse submitthe tompleted Addendum form tothe same Autharised Reporting Centre
with whomyousubnitted the Driginel Report,

ADDENDUM
{A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MANINGTHEAMENDIMENTS:
Orlginal Reportig - MLHMG1eg LG vehicle RegistrationNo: _S¥ L. §362 T

Mamele sheonmiinich: _CHAN  WaN  LifaE NRIC/FIN/Passport No S824920518
*Vehicle Driver/ Vehicle Owner) | %] Piesse deista asappropriste

Address L TED Weai\arsgs AvE 5 apog-oyaye Singapore(Ta.oaLal
Contact (Tel] : iabile ho.: S2Es93g

Ermall Address

DateotAcdident - . AP Timeof kccidam : 19 :30

Place of Accident ! SLE Tounrds cTg . SBem | amP Fegr 3

Insurance Compsany: Fie peis PAacaic jwopdawes

(8) ADDIMOHALINFCRMATION JAMENDMENTS:

| have made s report on the sbove mantioned sccident and would i:= to includ= additional iInfarmation ar
make tha following amendments:

Esret, To Swedod Pulv | vl © SHouw? Gg Smo ELLET
A vVEspose O Sdouusd) G2 ST0 SJ4d P

i
)
@E%- = @ A -SFLB2exT

& =Skp 1T

< - smp Betil

D - I S48
E - sSR8883¢_
Folicyholdar | Driver's Sigraturs feporting Cenire Perionnel’s Signatirs
R T 1y e -
Dats: 2 0 AUG 7010

Pagn 180l 18



FPage1/2

Sin Mm%#.utucare BFG Pte Ltd

178, Sin Min

Singapore 575721

in Min

nMing Y.

Fax

I.IDC‘:‘II'EWH;
A

Tel @ (65) H455 D600
13 455 G162
Wielisile: s auToeCars, comm. &g

tive 20205 -
Sin Ming Autocane Complex

GST Reg. MNoc J0-0210013-N

BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE
180 CLEMENCEALU AVE

Estimate : E19/2508

#03-01 SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRE 239924 Date : 21/08/2019
: Vehicle Num. : SFLB362T
Attention : Motor Claim Department Veor "4‘”3“""&/ Make/Model : AUDI A4-2008
on : Molor Clalm Dep Chassis/Eng# | WAUZZZBKBIS 146402
Contact: 62212111 V4 /,C,V o 7 Accident Date : 16/08/2019
Claim No. : BFG
/% F Reference - TP CLAIM
M:,, /? S a7 Policy No. | 1800144356 (AIG)
SN Quantty  Particular Yae,, Unit Price  Amount S
LIST ITEMS - 7
1. 1PC REAR BUMPER o0 T 1,664,00L—
A 2PCS REAR BUMPER RETAINER S 75.00 150.00 &g
3 1PC REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER 2o’ 8500
4, 2PCS REAR BUMPER BRACKET 115,00 230,00 =
5 1PC REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT P 693,00 —
6. 1PC REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER =) '~  486.00 —
7. 2PCS TAILLAMP s 346.00 92,00 &=
8  1PC BOOT LID REFLECTOR RH Fe 20200 X
a.  1PC BOOTLID % 156400 —
10, 1PC EMBLEM (A4) e, 7300 —
1. 1PC REAR END PANEL T 62500 X
12, 1PC REAR END PANEL GARNISH ™ 32800
13. 1PC BOOT LID INNER LOCK Pos .t 22500
14, 1PC BOOT LID RUBBER “ihe 25300 2
List TolalSs : 7.270.00
5.00% Discount S8 - 363.50
6,906.50
SPECIAL NETT TEMS :
1. [ APCS REVERSE SENSOR T4 v 35200  1408.0067F
2." “ePCS BUMPER CLIPS Ae, 5.00 30.00 «—
Special Nett Total 5§ 1,438.00
LABOUR Sooy
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS 650,00
TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN, REALIGN ALL AFFECTED AREAS &
— CONTINUE /




Au n:amma,

RN

Y.

L

BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE
180 CLEMENCEALU AVE
#03-01 SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRE 238024

Attention : Maotor Claim Department

Page 212

-
Sin Mmqﬁkutucare BFG Pte Ltd
176, Sin Ming Lirive 202-05

Sin Ming Autocame Comples

Singapore 575721

Teel - 165) G455 D600

Fax ; (65) 6455 6192

Wiebdite: www. aulocare.com sg

GST Ret. Noc 20-02 100035

Estimate : E19/2508

Date : 21/08/2019
Vehicle Num, : SFLB362T

Make/Model : AUDI A4-2008
Chassis/Eng# | WALZZZBKBIS 146402

Contact: 62212711 Accident Date ; 16/08/2019
Claim No. : BFG
Referanca : TP CLAIM
Pollcy No. : 18001443586 (AIG)
SN Cuantity Particular Unit Price  Amouni 58
J ﬂﬁ‘,
RENEW PARTS AS ABOVE 650.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR for 8000
TO REMOVE & REFIX BOOTLID PARTS ey BOOO
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRINGS 2=¢ BO.0OO
RUST PROOFING ON AFFECTED PORTIONS pr 40.00
Labour Total S§ : 1.560.00
I E &OE Total S§ : 9,904.50
] A U ll‘u ==————==——=—
r.r#{ |._\ 5
1
for Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Lid



Paga1/2

Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd

T Sy Ming T

FNR-FS :J

Sin Mg Aciol e Coempales,

Sangaporg 37T
Tidl - (055 6455 D6
Fix

fln Hiﬂg\
OCAre arg ry L2 H
(B

IS 6455 K192
Wiehalie: www.ldocare, com.sg

CST Reg, e 20-0210033-M

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD ‘ -
4 SHENTON WAY #21-01 SGX CENTRE 2 Estimate : E19/2508
SINGAPORE 058807 Date : 21/08/2019
Vehicle Num. : SFLB382T
_ Maka/Model : AUDI A4-2008
Atisnfion : Mator Claim Depariment Chassis/Engs | WALZZZBKA9S 146402
Contact | 6827 7668 6827 7650 Fax No. : 6225 6371 Accident Dals : 16/08/2019
Claim No. ; BFG
V4 /’fwﬂ'ﬁ.,f*_,/ Reference | TP CLAIM
Palicy No. © 1800144356 {AIG)
i L1150 8 ¥909
SN Cuantity articular Unit Price  Amount 5%
/ftfvm_, A:&E.r Farny y‘f-’
LIST ITEMS : :
1. 1PC ReaRsumper  (TF(e ilias; % 166400
2 2PCS REAR BUMPER RETAINER 277 3500 150,00 &
3. 1PC REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER L™ BS.00
4. 2PCS REAR BUMPER BRACKET 71 11500 23000 T
5 1PC REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 4y 69300 e—
8 1PC REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER of Bov /Rt 4ggo0
7. 2PCS TAILLAMP Sl 34500 602.00 &
B 1PC BOOT LID REFLECTOR RH S 20200 &
a  1PC BOOTLID /35e 1.564.00 —
10. 1PC EMBELEM (A4) e, 73.00 =
11 1PC REAR END PANEL G 52500 wlf
12 1PC REAR END PANEL GARNISH J"-;! 328,00 ;5,
1 1PC BOOT LID INNER LOCK 22500
4. 1PC 80OOT LID RUBBER l26-Soiw 0118/ 55300 Salin
15 1PC TAIL LAMP INNER PANEL 17450 =
16 1PC AIR INTAKE VENT cw) 5505
List TotalSS 7.499.55
5 00% Discount S§ : 374,98
712457
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
1 [ 4fcs REVERSESENsOR ~ © # P54 Yor a0 140800 <
2 ' gPcs BUMPER CLIPS 500 Ag, 3000
Special Neit Total 55 1.438.00
LABOUR
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS 1.200.00 f@f
CONTINUE / ..,

the Repairer of the

fallowing:
* To nesurvey

D0y [aenfing
* Parts proes ane sutyect 1o confirmation

* Mo Megal mertifcaents) m aliowes

Acknowledyed by Feparer
Bignalume:
Dty

LXK Auto Consultants hence notify

* Ta Gsplay Gamaged pania) during eIy

* Therd pavty survey 1 on & Without Prejiicics” hasis

lm, by Hﬁ'ﬂ!“lﬂm’.'mﬂ
Syt 10 final aperowal rom insusuce Campany
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Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd
I Pt Sanh Abbowgt T heive #2000
_‘tl|'| ‘-ﬂH"‘h I\.||1Ih JE ! I‘Iﬂll’”‘ L]
Eingapowe 375721
in Mi“ \w Trlkﬁ'ﬁ:p:l 55 DD
Fax I65) 453 102
# K& l o, l- ] f i’ Wl wowouh UM AT, T R
CST Rel. Noc 20002100008
MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) FTE LTD Estimate : E108/2508
4 SHENTON WAY #21-01 SGX CENTRE 2
SINGAPORE 0Ga8OT Dale : 21/08/2019
Vahichs Mum, | SFLB362T
Make/Madal | AUDI A4-2008
e ey Chassis/Eng# | WAUZZZBKBIS 146402
Contact - 8627 7666 6827 7660 Fax Mo, : 6225 6371 Accident Dats . 1608/2019
Clalm No. : BFG
Reference : TP CLAIM
Paolicy No. : 1800144356 (AIG])
SN Cluantity Particular UntPnce  Amount 5%
TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN, REALIGN ALL AFFECTED AREAS & fd’;(
RENEW PARTS AS ABOVE 1,000.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 80.00 é,"'f
TO REMOVE & REFIX BOOQTLID PARTS 80.00
T CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRINGS 60.00
RUST PROOFING ON AFFECTED PORTIONS 4000 .~
Labour Total 55 2.480.00
E&0E Total 55: 1.022.57
for Sin Mlng Autocare BFG Pte Lid



’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e - 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapors 408933
- TEL: 8256 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 19880T188R GS5T Reg. No. 13-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Red CS/AGI19014687/Kqdan2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) ”ll||l|”"|||||”|l
AR orbve Comcancspone e o412
239924
Code : AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  SKD 2725C Veh. Inspected SFL 83627
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. C10003795/UM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 20/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDI A2 (A} c.C 1798
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. WAUZZZBKBOA 146402 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 202728 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Moedification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |255/35R18 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |25535R19 MICHELIN 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |255/35 R18 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |255/35R19 MICHELIN T mm
4 Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/08/2019 |inspection Date 22/08/2019
Survey held at SIN MING AUTOCARE BFG PTE LTD
176, SIN MING DRIVE #02-05 SIN MING AUTOCARE COMPLEX
SINGAPORE 575721
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uts Ave 1 8071-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. No 196607158R GST Reg No. 18-8607188.R Page No.1 ol 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFL 8362T
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER TORM 1,664.00 1,395.10
Z2|REAR BUMFPER RETAINER @ETE.UH S DISTORTED 150.00 75.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER DENTED 85.00 85.00
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET @$115.00 0/S CRACKED 230.00 115.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 93.00 693.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER BUCKLED / 486.00 486.00
DENTED
2| TAILLAMP @$346.00 OIS CUT 692.00 346.00
1|BOOT LID REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 202.00 3
1lsooT LD BENT 1,564.00 1,250,00
1|EMBLEM (A4) NECESSARY 73.00 73.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE §25.00 I
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH SERVICEABLE 328.00 I
1|ROOT LID INNER LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 225.00 :
LABOUR
1|TAIL LAMP INNER PANEL BENT 174.50 174.50
1|{AIR INTAKE VENT CRACKED 5505 55.05
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -362.33 -237.38
6,884 22 4,510.27
1|BOOT LID RUBBER (50%)(SN) DISTORTED / 253.00 126 50
DENTED
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -12.65 4
240,35 126.50
ISPECIAL NETT ITEMS
4|REVERSE SENSOR @$352.00 (SN) SHORTED (1 PC 1,408.00 245,00
ONLY)
6|{BUMPER CLIPS @$5.00 (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1.438.00 275.00
LABOUR
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS. 1,200.00 §00.00

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19014687/Knd3n2




y Lo LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

M B £1 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industral Park, Singapore 408033
- TEL: 6258 3561 FAX G256 4315
Reg. Mo 19860T198R G5T Reg. Mo, 19-0807198-R Page No..2af 2
Descri of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty ption, : Workshop (§) )
TO KNOCK STRAIGHTEN, REALIGN ALL AFFECTED 1.000.00 B00,00
AREAS & RENEW PARTS AS ABOVE INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF REAR END PANEL AND BOOT LID INNER
LOCK.
TO REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 80.00 60.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX BOOTLID PARTS 80.00 80.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRINGS. 60.00 20.00
RUST PROOFING OM AFFECTED PORTIONS 40.00 40,00
2.460.00 1,380.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,022.57 6.201.77
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,900.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19014687/Kqd3n2

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLABER OF LIARKILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - Thia Aepe s mads sslsly lor the uss snd el ol iha Chan namsd on the ron segs of this Resart.




